; POSTED]

Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM No./R | s. 2025 FEB 25 205
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
All Secondary School Heads

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: ONLINE TRACER SURVEY OF SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
GRADUATES OF SY 2023-2024

Date: February 21, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. The Department of Education Regional Office I is conducting an Online
Tracer Survey of Senior High School (SHS) Graduates of SY 2023-2024.

2. The survey tool is imperative to identify the chosen paths of the graduates
and determine the impact of the enhanced education system that will
eventually serve as one of the bases of curriculum and policy reforms.

3. The online tracer survey can be accessed through the link
https:/ /bit.ly/SHSTracking2024 until March 31, 2025.

4. Compliance and dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

SHEILA MARIE A.
Schools Divisi perintendent
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